BONNER COUNTY
Road & Bridge Department

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: 208-255.5681 Fax: 208-263.9084
email:roads@bonnercountyid.gov

DATE: March 14, 2019

TO: BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED
PARTIES

FROM: BONNER COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT

RE: WEIGHT LIMITS

NO EARLY MORNING HAULING WILL BE ALLOWED ON ANY BONNER COUNTY
MAINTAINED ROAD POSTED WITH WEIGHT LIMITS!

District 1 — South of the Long Bridge

All roads will be posted with green flags on Friday, March 15" indicating weight limits are
imminent.

District 2 — Priest River/Priest Lake

All roads will be posted with green flags on Friday, March 15" indicating weight limits are
imminent.

District 3 — Sandpoint / Clark Fork

Grouse Creek Rd and Grouse Creek Cutoff are posted with red flags, therefore weight
limits are effective immediately. All other roads will be posted with green flags by Friday,
March 15" indicated weight limits are imminent.

Per BCRC Ordinance #422, it shall be the responsibility of the hauler to contact the Road &
Bridge Department to determine whether or not these restrictions are in place.

These restrictions will remain in effect until changed, at which time updates will be posted.
For additional information, contact Bonner County Road & Bridge at 255.5681ext 1

between the hours of 7am to 4pm.
After hours please call 208.255.5681 #8 for weight limits.

go to http://www.bonnercounty.us



